Maggie Lawler Bogue 3566 NE Hembree Street McMinnville, Oregon 97128 (605) 759-3668 maggiebogue1@gmail.com

August 2, 2022

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to apply for the travel RN position.

I received a Bachelor of Science in Nursing degree from Creighton University in Omaha, Nebraska in May of 2013. From 2013-2016 I was employed in the Emergency Department at Lakeside Medical Center in Omaha, NE. From 2016-2018, I was a travel nurse and completed 5 ED travel assignments. In 2018- 2020, I worked as a staff nurse at Swedish Mill Creek Emergency Department. From January 2020 until October 2020 I was employed as an ER RN at Providence St Vincent Medical Center in Portland, OR. I have learned critical care skills and the value of being part of an amazing team. I have worked for CVS and Rite Aid pharmacies in the Covid-19 vaccination effort. Most recently, I was a staff nurse at WVMC in McMinnville working in the ER until I had my daughter in February. I have worked with high acuity patients, been a part of a multidisciplinary team, and grown significantly as a nurse. I am BLS, ACLS, and PALS certified.

I have a special interest in travel, nursing, and working with people of different cultures. I have had the awesome experience of volunteering as a nurse in Spanish speaking countries.

Nursing is a passion of mine and I feel this position would be a great opportunity for me! I am a motivated team player and believe I would be an asset to your department. I look forward to an interview with you to discuss a possible position. I would appreciate if you contacted me at 605-759-3668 or at the email address above. I have enclosed a copy of my resume with this letter for you to review. Thank you very much for your time and consideration of me for this job.

Sincerely, Maggie Lawler Bogue

# Maggie Lawler Bogue

3566 NE Hembree Street, McMinnville, OR 97128 (605) 759-3668 maggiebogue1@gmail.com

#### **Education**:

Creighton University, Omaha, Nebraska Bachelor of Science in Nursing, May 2013

## **Experience**:

## • Willamette Valley Medical Center, McMinnville, Oregon

August 2021-February 2022

o Worked as an RN in the busy Emergency Department during the ongoing covid pandemic caring for patients of a range of acuities, ages, illnesses and disease processes

## • Rite Aid Vaccination Program

Temporary RN, May 2021- Present

o Worked in the Covid-19 vaccination effort at various Rite Aid Pharmacies and mobile vaccine sites

## • CVS Vaccination Program

Contract RN, February 2021-April 2021

o Helped with the vaccination effort for long-term care facilities to at-risk patients

## • Providence St Vincent Hospital, Portland, Oregon

RN, January 2020- October 2020

- o Worked as an RN in the Emergency Department serving a high acuity population
- o Performed duties working with different disciplines of health care providers
- o Provided care in high stress situations including cardioversions, conscious sedations, and strokes
- o Gained experience working with a large behavioral health population

# • Swedish Mill Creek Emergency Department, Everett, Washington

RN, February 2018- January 2020

- o Provided care as a travel and staff nurse at a Free-Standing Emergency Department
- o Facilitated patient care and stabilization to transfer patients to other facilities
- o Worked flexible shifts and hours learning and adapting to new colleagues, policies and procedures

#### • CHI Lakeside Medical Center, Omaha, Nebraska

Registered Nurse, Emergency Department, June 2013-July 2016

- o Performed cares for up to 5 patients including discharges, admissions, and transfers to other facilities
- o Performed duties as a relief charge nurse and oversaw the Emergency Department
- o Gained experience as a triage nurse in determining acuities and providing care accordingly

#### **Additional Experience**:

- Travel RN, Harrison Medical Center, ER, Bremerton, Washington, May 2017-September 2017
- Travel RN, HealthEast Woodwinds Hospital, ER St. Paul, Minnesota, October 2017-January 2018
- Travel RN, Kadlec Medical Center Free Standing Emergency Room, August 2016-November 2016
- Travel RN, Banner Gateway Medical Center, ER, Phoenix, AZ January 2017-April 2017

#### **Honors and Activities:**

- CHI Lakeside New Nurse of the Year 2015
- Sigma Theta Tau Nursing Honor Society, Fall 2012- Present

#### **Certification**:

- BLS, ACLS, PALS, CPI
- Native in English and Advanced Spanish Speaking Skills